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August 19, 2020

Dear FCC,

We are requesting dismissal of FCC ID: BRWBRWSPMSR6200A. Upon attempting upload for
FCC ID: BRWSPMSR6200A, Timco Engineering, Inc. made an error entering the wrong
Product Code. The incorrect FCC ID uploaded is BRWBRWSPMSR6200A, TC number is
TC809356. This FCC ID is null and no any exhibits is displayed in OET exhibits. Thus we
provide a dismissal letter to dismiss this FCC ID.

We declare the product bearing the FCC ID: BRWBRWSPMSR6200A has not been sold
anywhere in the United States nor anywhere in the world.

Thank you.

Sincerely,

QM_[

Christopher Dickerson, Horizon Hobby, LLC
2904 Research Rd. Champaign, IL 61822



